
Double Object Review

• Remember that we have already learned and 
practiced using double objects in one sentence

• They are placed before the verb/verb phrase

• 2 “l” pronouns makes the IOP turn into “se” 
always

• Order is IOP then DOP ALWAY



Direct Object Pronouns
Indirect Object Pronouns

Reflexive Pronouns 
Can attach to the end of 
3 types of verbs ONLY:

1.  INFINITIVES
2. PRESENT PARTICIPLES (-ING FORMS)
3. STAY TUNED - you'll find out 2nd semester



Double Objects at the 
End

• When adding 2 object pronouns to the end 
of a verb you must add an accent to keep 
the stress of the original word

• I was buying it for her. (Present Participle, -ing)

• Estaba comprándoselo.

• He was eating it for her.

• Estaba comiéndoselo



Double Objects at the 
End

• With infinitive verbs:

• She wanted to buy him a car.

• Ella quería comprárselo.

• We preferred to eat the fruits for you.

• Preferimos comértelas.

• You will want to serve the food to them.

• Querrás servírsela.



On all homework, quizzes, tests or any other
exercise this chapter

YOU MUST ATTACH THE PRONOUNS
IF POSSIBLE

OR IT WILL BE MARKED WRONG



• ¿Ella me quiere dar el libro?

• ¿Ella quiere darme el libro?

• Sí, te quiere dar el libro.

• Sí, quiere darte el libro.

• Sí, quiere dártelo.



• Me está trayendo los papeles.

• Está trayéndome los papeles.

• Está trayéndomelos.



• El profesor les está dando un examen.

• El profesor está dándoles un examen.

• El profesor está dándoselo.



• Ellos le prefieren comprar un carro.

• Ellos prefieren comprarle un carro.

• Ellos prefieren comprárselo.



• She is cutting his hair for him.

• Está cortándole el pelo.

• She is cutting it for him.

• Está cortándoselo.

• She will cut it for him.

• Se lo cortará.



• They want to buy her the gift.

• Quieren comprarle el regalo.

• They want to buy it for her.

• Quieren comprárselo.

• They buy it for her.

• Se lo compran.



• We prefer to sell the house to them.

• Preferimos venderles la casa.

• We prefer to sell it to them.

• Preferimos vendérsela.

• We sold it to them.

• Se la vendimos.



• ¿Will you be washing our hair for us? (familiar)

• ¿Estarás lavándonos el pelo?

• Will you be washing it for us?

• ¿Estarás lavándonoslo?

• Yes, I will be washing it for you. (familiar)

• Sí, estaré lavándooslo.

• Yes, I will be washing it for you. (formal)

• Sí, estaré lavándoselo.


